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Mr. R. L. Andrews ..

ORB #3 Rdg

Division Manager, Nuclear Production DEisenhut
Omaha Public Power District ETourigny
1623 Harney Street PMKreutzer
Omaha, Nebraska 63102 OELD

EJordan
Dear Mr. Andrews:

SUBJECT: INSERVICE INSPECTION AND TESTING PROGRAM - RELIEF FROM
ASME BOILER AND PRESSURE VESSEL CODE, SECTION XI

Enclosed is a copy of a " Notice of Environmental Assessment and Finding of
No Significant Impact" for your information. This notice proposes an
extension of interim relief from September 26, 1984 to September 26, 1985
for the inservice testing of pumps and valves discussed in our letter to
you dated September 30, 1983.

.

The notice has been fon<arded to the Office of the Federal Register for
publication.

Sincerely,
.

OrfWnel signed by:

James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Notice

ec w/ enclosure
' See next page
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Dear Mr. Andrews: y
-

SUBJECT: INSERVICE INSPECTION AND TESTING PROGRAM - RELIEF FROM' s

ASME BOILER AND PRESSURE VESSEL CODE, SECTION XI
.

'

By letter dated September 30,'L983 we granted relief, on an interim basis
until September 26, 1984, from those inservice testing requirements! of the
ASME Code for the pumpf and valves that you requested. Our review of your
reliefireouest is not yet complete and the basis for granting the current

: interim relief has not changed. We still agree on an interim basis with
you that certain code testing requirements are impractical. Therefore,
pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(,1), we . grant reTief, on an interim basis

; until September 26, 1985, from those 10 service testing requirempnts of r,
' the ASME Code for the pumps and valves that yo'; requested.
'

The Notice of' Environaenta1' Assessment and Finding of No Significant Impact,
a copy of which was providedi ' you previously, was published in theto
Federal Regirter on (49'FR ).

'

Pleasecontadtusifyouhaveanyquestionsconcerningthisletter.5k

Sincerely,
;

.

1 -

James R. Miller, Chief ,-
Operating Reactors Branch #3 ':

,

|
- Division of Liceni,ing

'cc: See next page
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